From: Joins. Randal (CCI-Atlanta)

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20180817-02674; call sign: KL75
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:35:35 PM
Attachments: image002.ona

image003 nng

Jae,
Thank you for your call, below is the requested information for call sign KL75.
Drug certification, “yes”

Coordinates:
31.346162 -109.552452

Regards,

Randal Joins

RF Engineer IV

Cox Communications
404-269-4419 Office

6305-B Peachtree Dunwoody Road
Atlanta, GA 30328
Www.cox.com

COX

Bringing us closer

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Joins, Randal (CCl-Atlanta) <Randal.Joins@cox.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SES-MOD-20180817-02674; call sign: KL75
Importance: High

Hi Mr. Randal Joins,
I'hope all is well with you and your family.
Please verify the following data in your MOD application as soon as possible:

1. Please confirm “yes” for drug certification. If you must answer “no”, please provide a document as an exhibit explaining this.
2. Your elev and azim will be updated according to our calculated elev and azim in ibfstools.

Thanks.
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